an Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 20 April 2018 2:50 PM

To: 'Eileen, May Hwee Yap'

Cc: Admin A; Vivian Lau (LKKAuUto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJK 44367 (LCR) & JKU 2465 & OTHERS ON 10/04/2018

(19:30) ALONG SLE AFT LENTOR AVE EXIT

20 April 2018

LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD
Policy Holder

Your Ref: SIK 44367
Our Ref: CC3/LCR18007048/Kja3

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJK 4436Z (LCR) & JKU 2465 & OTHERS ON 10/04/2018 (19:30) ALONG SLE
AFT LENTOR AVE EXIT

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from JKU 2465 against your insurance policy.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other information given
us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to
negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: £841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.



To:

RE:

Complete WMS Pte Lid

178, Sin Ming Driva,

#03-14, Sin Ming Autocare Complex
Singapore 575721

LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION

ey . .= /'r-:".- =
ACCIDENT BETWEEN = U465 [SIRAMSE & (Vehicle Numbers)

o e i\ ikeveiion

a1 | 1o e T Ee = A Py
on_|0{04]I%  (DateofAccidentyaT _SLE (BKE) Ao LOnTov

L

oy - )
IAWe, the owner of vehicle no. -T;QLZLHJ J hereby appoint you to act for me to repair and
recover damages sustained to my vehicle in the abeve accident from the third party driver and / or
his / her insurers.

In this respect, I/AWe have authorized you to repair, correspond, negotiate and settle on my behalf, all
claims against the parties involved in the subject accident. All final financial awards in my favor
pertaining to the subject accident claim are to be paid to Complete VMS Pte Ltd.

By way of this Letter of Authorization, |'/e also further authorized you to sign all Discharge
Vouchers and any other related documents in settlement of the subject accident claims. I'We hereby
undertake to ratify and reaffirm such signing of Discharge Vouchers andfor documents from any third

party insurers by us.

During the settiement process with the third party insurers / drivers, you may act fully an my behalf
and all negotiations and correspondences given by you to the third party insurers / driver are as if
given directly from me. With regards to the settlement of the above subject accident claim, 1'We
agree and undertake to ratify all correspondences and negotiations given by you to the third party
insurers / driver and further agree and undertake to be bound by all acts performed or carded out by
you,

IMe understand that should the subject accident claims fail or not able to reach an amicably
settlement with the third party insurers or driver, e will have to appointed a solicitors by way of
signing a warrant to act in present of the appointed sclicitor to further pursue the matter and to
commence legal proceedings in Court in mylour name against the third party driver andior his
employers (if applicable). |Me further agrees that should IfWe fails or disagrees to appoint a
solicitors at that stage, I'We shall be fully liable for all costs incurred to you until that point of time.

I\We further confirm myfour understanding that [/We shall render my/our full co-operation pertaining
to the settlement of the subject accident and method of repair adopted shall be in accordance to the
standard practices of the industry and will be at the full discretion of you.

I/We hereby agree that upon settlement of the above subject accident claim, |/\We are required to
sign Discharge Vioucher/s issued by the third party insurers. After which all settlement monies shall
be used to settle all costs and fee incurred to carry out the above subject accident repairs and
claims. This settlernent monies shall constitute a full discharge of your payment obligation to us.

Any indemnity / discharge voucher signed by the workshop is without prejudice to my rights to claim
for compensation for my personal injury (if any). Complete YMS Pte Lid is only authorized to
negottate and finalized with Third Party for my property damages

Signature 5 & : N

MName

Date

Ermail:

. Witness's Name & Signature
LA 1-':‘1‘_: 1oV 1ki..£* cli

Company Stamp (if applicable) :




RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, COMPLETE VMS PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have reached an
agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid LKK ALUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for S54.004.00
(Global Sum All-in) for vehicle no. JKU 3463 that was damaged pursuant to the accident which
occurred on 10/04/2018 (date) along SLE AFTER LENTOR AVE (location) involving vehicle no/s
SJK 44367 . This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 16.{14/2018 (date} at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner LIM BOON KED (“the third party
claimant”) of vehicle no. JKU 2465 make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have
full authenty to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose herzin
the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie Lid for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant™
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to J U
2465  (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

l

=, Y-
Dated this __| (day) of = € (month) 2018 (year)

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop” (with chop)

This in:_iemnmr is signed without prejudice
to my rights to claim for tompensation
for my personal injury.



COMPLETEVMS PTELTD

176 Sin Ming Drive, #03-14 / 07, Sin Ming Autocare Complex, S575721
Tel: 6455 0012 Fax:6554 0012 Email: main@completevms.com.sg
Business Reg.No.200416180E  GST Reg.No.:200416180E

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE LTD Tax|nvoice : TRPODB315

78 Shenton Way #07-18 Chartis Building

Singapore 078120 Date - 02/06/2018
Vehicle Num. - JKU2465

Chassis/Eng# | PL1BT3SRREB001079/S4PENVEDS2
Accident Date | 10/04/2018

Claim MNo. .
Reference .
Folicy No.
Amount 5%
COST OF REFAIR AS AGREED 3.500.00
SingDoliars | Thres Thousand Seven Hundred Forty-Five Onty

Total 8% 3,500.00
G5T 5% 245,00
' Amount Due S% 3,745.00

~\

-

COMPLETE VMS PTE LTD

www.completevms.com.sg



( JcCOMPLETE

35 Eden Grove, Singapore 539085
Co. Reg. No.: 200717924R

INVOICE
No: 2097
To: LIMBOON KED
c/o Complete VMS Pte Ltd Date: 22. May. 2018
Vehicle No: SJINI757Z
arty DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

1 Rental for 5 days

$120.00  $600.00

16/4/2018 TO 21/4/2018

Reference: _QKU2465

Cheques should be crossed and made payable 1o "COMPLETE LEASING PTELTD®

I/ We hereby confirm the order

Authorized Signature & Company's Stamp

TOTAL $600.00

for COMPLETE LEASING PTE LTD

e

I[
t;r_

Order checked & accepted by



Ten W<

i 35 Eden Grove, Singapore 539085
I Co.Req. No.: 200717924R
COMPLETE

VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT stano: 002004
HIEFRERARICILAR Veh. No: i:ﬂﬁ‘:"lqﬁ AL Replace Veh. No:
. 1 s — =
Name:(asin /O  \Aan ﬁ‘u%w,ﬂ Lo\
Mileage Qut: Mileage Out:
ﬁ & ¥ ——————— . . it
NRIC / PassportNo: (1 7% 15 7\ T
r} ) (\_1-1; Out : Date ‘.lﬂ‘ﬁ"‘—{'l'lhmé' QOut : Date
i (e [
Address:
Out : Time | nan Out: Time
RENTAL CHARGES
Dail = w5 [ y
ADDITIONAL DRIVER'S PARTICULARS v 5 |- | e
Monthly @5 |
Nﬂmei{aﬁ'nlﬂ:: DE“VE'WCHBFQES@S I;‘L
h
NRIC / Passport No: e @5
SUBTOTALS oo . oo
Address; o I
: ' PETROL: Empty ,1/8, 1/4, 3/8, 1/2, /8. 3/4, 7/8, Ful
i
INSURAMNCE EXCESS PAYABLE ON CLAIM !
REMARKS $2500 - |
Hirer is responsible for the first $ excess |
for Collision / Damages to 15t party {i.e) CD%MPLETE LEASING F/L|
vehicle (inc. windscreen) and also first § 2000 - Excess|
for Collision / Damages to 3rd party's vehicle for each and every |
accident / damages.

|
| Hirer's Signature: u

I/We agreed to the terms and conditions above, overleaf and that all information given are true & correct in all respect. My/Our
driving license(s) is/are current and not disqualified from driving.

IMPORTANT

1. ONLY PERSON ABOVE 23 YEARS OF AGE WITH MORE THAN 2 YEARS DRIVING EXPERIENCE, AUTHORIZED, LICENSED AND

SIGNING THIS AGREEMENT MAY DRIVE THE VEHICLE.

2. VEHICLE IS STRICTLY FOR USE IN SINGAPORE ONLY AND MAY NOT BE DRIVEN OUT OF SINGAPORE WITHOUT PRIOR CONSENT

FROM THE COMPANY COMPLETE LEASING PTELTD

3.IN THE EVEN OF AN ACCIDENT, THE HIRER OF AUTHORIZED DRIVER; E I E
{i) shall report all accidents involving the said vehicle to the owner immediately, AL e
(i1} shall NOT admit liability or sign any settlement documents with any 3rd parties ADDITICMAL €2500

4. THIS AGREEMENT IS SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS PRINTED ON THE REVERSE SIDE E E[l] g 2 10 27 &

G5 YEARS OLD
| CATEIN TIME I ’!_ CHECKED BY
| 7 | j Ei
/6 t.r[,/ :u:‘-.r’f ‘

Py 7 —
/ ST P SIGNATURE OF HIRER / DRIVER

L




Receipt Page 1 of 1

X

Land Transport Authonty

10 Sin Ming Drive

Singapore 575701

GST Registration No. - M&-0006529-2

Print Date/Time . 12 Apr 2018 [ 14:48.52
Receipt Date/Time . 12 Apr 2018 / 14:48:52
Tax Invoice/Receipt

Receipt No. | ITNET-00000-180412-001250
Previous Receipt No

S5/IN Item Description/ Amount GST Amount
Business Transaction Reference Before Amount After GST
No. GST (S55) (55) (5%)

Result of Insurance Enquiry - SJK44367

As at 10 Apr 2018/00:00:01

Insurance Co: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
1 Insurance Enquiry - SJK44367

Enquiry Fee oo 0ag 745
201B0412144733405505
Sub-Total 7.00 043 749
Total Before Rounding 7.o0 045 7.459
Rounding Difference 0.04
Total Amount Payable T 45
Paid By
i i
ROPRRRRN: ﬁu::r!:.ﬂg:t:rcard oA
Total T7.45
Cash Change 0.00
Tendered Amount 745
Excess Refundable Amount 0.00

THANE ¥OLU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee

may apply.

hitps://vrllta.gov.sg/Ita/vrl/action/completePayment?FUNCTION_ID=F1301001TT  12/4/2018



